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DATE: February 25, 2009
Ann Cole, Commission Clerk — PSC, Office of Commission Clerk

TO:
FROM: Toni J. McCoy, Regulatory Analyst IT, Division of Regulatory Compliance QS
RE: Docket No. 080725-TX; CenturyTel Fiber Company II, LLC d/b/a LightCore, a

CenturyTel Company .

Please add the replacement page 3 of the CLEC application to the docket file.

Call 413-6532, if you have any questions.
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7. Hindividual, provide:

Name:

Title:

Street/Post Office Box:
City:

State:

Zip:

Telephone No.:

Fax No.:

E-Mail Address:
Website Address:

8. lIf incorporated in Florida, provide proof of authority to operate in Florida. The
Florida Secretary of State corporate registration number is:

9. |f foreign corporation, provide proof of authority to operate in Florida. The Florida
Secretary of State corporate registration number is: MO6000000205 (foreign limited
liability company).

10. If using fictitious name (d/b/a), provide proof of compliance with fictitious name
statute (Chapter 865.09, FS) to operate in Florida. The Florida Secretary of State
fictitious name registration number is: G06012900108.

11. If a limited liability partnership, please proof of registration to operate in Florida.
The Florida Secretary of State registration number is:

12. If a partnership, provide name, title and address of all partners and a copy of the
partnership agreement.

Name: ,‘l

Title: o

Street/Post Office Box: 2

City: L

State: S

Zip: —

Telephone No.: =

Fax No.: S

E-Mail Address: b=
Website Address: <

13. If a foreign limited partnership, provide proof of compliance with the foreign limited

partnership statute (Chapter 620.169, FS), if applicable. The Florida registration
number is:

FORM PSC/CMP-8 (01/06) Note: To complete this interactive form
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.810, using your computer, use the tab key
and 25-24.815 to navigate between data entry fields.
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